
 

 

Cordova Historic Preservation Commission 
Meeting NOTICE and AGENDA for Tuesday, October 24, 2023 from 5:30 – 6:30 pm 

Location: Education Room, upper level, Cordova Center 

and via teleconference  
Join Meeting via teleconference only: In Cordova, call 253-7676 and use code 33344 

Join Meeting via teleconference only: Outside Cordova, call 1-877-820-7676 and code 33344 

Members and Affiliations (see City Code, Title 18, for more detail): 
Nancy Bird, Cordova Historian, Chair 

Jim Casement, Cordova public member 

Heather Hall, Archaeologist (US Forest Service) 

Sylvia Lange, Native Village of Eyak 

Christy Mog, Archaeologist (US Forest Service) 

Kris Ranney, Cordova Planning Commission member 

Vacancy, Cordova Historical Society,  

Meeting Agenda 

1. Call to Order and roll call 

2. Public Comment Period 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Correspondence 

a. Email request for advice on Preservation Plan – N. Bird to M. Lewis & reply 

b. Email: Useful messaging Resource for Historic Preservation… 

c. Letter regarding Alaska maritime Heritage Preservation Program Grants 

d. Letter regarding opportunity for Certified Local Government matching Grants & 

Proposed FY 2023 Certified Local Government priorities for grant funding 

5. Approval of Minutes – May 8, 2023 meeting 

6. Approval: revised Local Historic Preservation Plan (based on correspondence with M. 

Lewis) 

7. Report from Dixie Lambert on (1) Spreadsheet for Cordova Building Inventory; and on 

(2) Revised Cordova Historic Walking Tour 

a. Discuss next steps/plans 

8. Review Pending Calendar task list 

9. Schedule next Commission meeting 

10. Public Comment Period 

11. Commission Closing Comments 

12. Adjournment 



















 

Cordova Historic Preservation Commission 
Monday May 8, 2023 from 1700-1800.  
Location: Conference Room, Cordova Center 
 
Members Present: 
Nancy Bird, Christy Mog, Heather Hall, Jim Casement, Wendy Ranney, Kris Ranney,  
 
Visitors: Dixie Lambert 
 
5:02: Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Ranney W., Second by Casement. Motion passed without objection. 
 
5:04: Motion to approve minutes. 
Motion by Casement, Second by Ranney. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
5:07: Review of revised Cordova Historic Preservation Plan 
Hall said we need to make sure definitions are clear (historic property vs cultural resource); she pointed 
to the bullet point 1 under “Commission Duties,” and noted that a cultural property is an historic 
property eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places. After discussion, there was 
consensus to ask the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) to review this section for proper 
terminology. Bird will discuss proper terminology with SHPO regarding the written duties of the 
commission.  
 
5:18: Lambert discusses putting street addresses in the walking tour brochure.  
 
Ranney, W.: makes a motion to approve the local historic preservation plan 2023-2026 
Ranney, K.: seconds the motion 
Passed Unanimously  
 
5:24: Bird expressed interest in having a training session in the fall on the use of the Alaska Heritage 
Resources Survey (AHRS). She would like to better understand it in relation to the Commission’s duty to 
maintain a historic building inventory. Lambert referred to the excel spreadsheet she is working on 
which is based on the last official inventory of Cordova’s historic buildings by Neilson, completed in the 
early 1980s. The updated spreadsheet has many more columns to address the other aspects that are 
supposed to be included in the AHRS. Lambert was asking how she can get access to the AHRS to link to 
the tax ID numbers in Cordova and the True North survey. Discussion ensued on how to gain access to 
AHRS through Jeff Weinberger.  
 
5:35: Ranney, W. discusses the move of the Castle Inn and talking to Greg Meyers. This item was put on 
a pending list to continue pursuit of a new location.  
 
5:37: Next commission meeting. Monday, September 25, 2023, will be the next meeting.  
In the fall, the goal is to have two additional meetings in 2023.  
 
5:40: Public Comment Period 
Lambert asked about how many eligible buildings are in Cordova to be included in the inventory survey. 
Discussion ensued on what sites will need to be inventoried and updated for eligibility based on 
previous inventories and age of the buildings.  



 

 
5:47: Commission closing comments, no further comments from the committee.  
 
5:47: Motion to adjourn meeting, Ranney, K.  
Ranney, W. seconds the motion 
Passed unanimously.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Local Historic Preservation Plan – 2023-2026 
for the 

Cordova Historic Preservation Commission 
 

Approved – May 8, 2023    Proposed amendments September 2023 
 
BACKGROUND 
The goals of the Cordova Historic Preservation Commission are to promote and maintain 
cultural heritage and historic integrity within the boundaries of the City of Cordova, and to 
enhance historic preservation and cultivate its economic benefits. 
 
The Commission is advisory and reports to the Cordova Planning and Zoning Commission. Its 
membership and duties are detailed in Title 18.90 of the Cordova City Code. The Commission is 
intended to be a focused group of experts who advise through formal recommendations to the 
governing body of their community. 
 
The Commission is recognized as a Certified Local Government (CLG) program through the State 
Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) of the Alaska Office of History and Archaeology (Department 
of Natural Resources).1 The CLG program was established by the National Historic Preservation 
Act of 1966. Annual CLG reports are submitted to the SHPO. 
 
COMMISSION DUTIES 

• Develop a historic preservation plan that provides for identification, protection, and 
interpretation of Cordova’s significant cultural historic resources. The National Historic 
Preservation Act defines these resources to be any prehistoric or historic district, site, 
building, structure, or object included in, or eligible for inclusion in the National Register 
(of Historic Places); such term includes artifacts, records, and remains which are related 
to such a district, site, building, structure, or object.  

• Review and make recommendations about local projects that might affect properties 
identified in the historic preservation plan. 

• Review nominations to the National Register of Historic Places for properties within 
boundaries of the City of Cordova. 

 
Meeting Information 
The Commission meets a minimum of twice per year. In 2023, the Commission intends to meet 
more often, three to five times as they re-invigorate their activities. Meetings are always open 
to the public and noticed at City Hall, the library, the post office and on the City’s website. 
  

 
1 The Alaska Office of History and Archaeology (OHA) and State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) provide 
programs to encourage the preservation and protection of the archaeological, historic, and architectural resources 
of Alaska. 



 

 

Goals of the Cordova Historic Preservation Plan 
 

I. Develop, maintain and strengthen preservation partnerships among the municipal 
government, state government, tribal governments and federal agencies. 
a. Inform city officials about the HPC, its goals and current actions, and of the 

benefits of historic preservation. Develop a working relationship with the 
Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council as well as with the Native 
Village of Eyak.  

b. Inform city, state, tribal and federal officials about activities of the HPC by sharing 
meeting minutes, historic preservation documents and other appropriate 
materials. 
 

II. Maintain and strengthen support for historic preservation from individuals, the 
Cordova Historical Society, neighborhood organizations and business interests. 
a. Increase public awareness of historic preservation and local history. 
b. Work to adopt strategies to conserve historic neighborhoods while reflecting 

their natural development. 
c. Promote public programs regarding specific preservation efforts within Cordova’s 

history. 
d. Hold public informational/educational meetings concerning the importance of 

historic preservation, workshops on National Registry nomination applications, 
the CLG program and grant opportunities available to organizations, businesses 
and individuals. public programs regarding specific preservation efforts within 
Cordova’s history. 

e. Directly contact owners of historic properties and offer assistance, as they may 
desire, to assist with National Registry nominations and/or other grant 
applications. 
 

III. Identify historic and cultural resources significant to Cordova’s past. 
a. Update the inventory survey of Cordova’s historic buildings. An excellent 

template for proceeding with this survey is provided in the recent document 
titled “Historic Buildings Survey Plan and Historic Properties Roster for the 
Cordova Historic Preservation Commission” (prepared by True North Sustainable 
Development Solutions, LLC, August 2020). 

b. Review and identify potential new projects. 
 

IV. Increase public awareness of historic preservation in the community and improve 
preservation education efforts for various audiences. 
a. Maintain an updated Historic Walking Tour. 
b. Assist in design of signage around the community highlighting historic structures, 

people and events. 
c. Work with the school district to incorporate historic preservation projects into 

school classes. 
  



 

 

 
RESOURCES 
Alaska Certified Government Historic Preservation Program – State Guidelines and Application 
for Certification -  
clgstateguidelines.pdf (alaska.gov) 
 
Orientation Manual for Alaska’s Municipal Historic Preservation Commissions (2015) 
Historic Preservation Commissions Manual 10-01-2015 (alaska.gov) 
 
Alaska statewide preservation plan: Saving Our Past: Planning for Our Future – Alaska’s State 
Historic Preservation Plan 2018-2023 
http://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/oha/ASHPP%20Document.pdf  
 
Heritage newsletter: Monthly news update from the Office of History and Archeology – State of 
Alaska, Dept. of Natural Resources 
http://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/oha/heritage.htm 
 
National Register of Historic Places: Background from the Alaska State Office of History and 
Arhaeology 
http://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/oha/designations/nrhp.htm  
 
Publications of the National Register of Historic Places - National Register of Historic Places (U.S. National 
Park Service) (nps.gov) 
 
National Register Bulletin 24 Part 1 - Guidelines for Local Surveys: A Basis for Preservation Planning 
(nps.gov) 
National Register Bulletin 24 Part 2 - Guidelines for Local Surveys: A Basis for Preservation Planning 
(nps.gov) 
 
The Secretary of the Interior's Srandards for the Treatment of Historic Properties With Guidelines For 
Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring & Reconscructing Historic Buildings (nps.gov)   Part 1 
 
The Secretary of the Interior's Srandards for the Treatment of Historic Properties With Guidelines For 
Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring & Reconscructing Historic Buildings (nps.gov)    Part 2 
 

 

https://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/oha/grant/clgstateguidelines.pdf
https://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/oha/pdf/hpcresource/hpcmanual2015.pdf
http://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/oha/ASHPP%20Document.pdf
http://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/oha/heritage.htm
http://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/oha/designations/nrhp.htm
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/publications.htm
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/publications.htm
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/upload/NRB24-Complete_Part1t.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/upload/NRB24-Complete_Part1t.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/upload/NRB24-Complete_Part2.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/upload/NRB24-Complete_Part2.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/orgs/1739/upload/treatment-guidelines-2017-part1-preservation-rehabilitation.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/orgs/1739/upload/treatment-guidelines-2017-part1-preservation-rehabilitation.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/orgs/1739/upload/treatment-guidelines-2017-part2-reconstruction-restoration.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/orgs/1739/upload/treatment-guidelines-2017-part2-reconstruction-restoration.pdf


Cordova Historic Preservation Commission 
 

Pending Calendar Issues/Activities 
 

Training or educational 
• Training session on use of Resource Inventory (Interest expressed by Wendy Ranney) 

 

• Ground penetrating radar 
 

 

Projects 
• Castle Inn – find new location for it and investigate grant opportunities to assist 

 

• Cordova building inventory survey – develop updated inventory that can be shared with the 
state Resource Inventory 
 

• Update, edit and republish Cordova Historic Walking Tour 
 

•  


	1 - Agenda.10.24.2023-CHPC-Mtg
	2a - EmailCorresp-Aug2023
	2b - Email Useful messaging Resource for Historic Preservation…
	2c - Letter regarding Alaska maritime Heritage Preservation Program Grants
	2d - Letter regarding CLG Grant opportunity and proposed priorities
	3 - Cordova Historic Preservation Commission Meeting May 2023
	4 - Local Historic Preservation Plan - May 2023
	5 - CHPC - PendingCalendar

